



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

KATIMAYINGI

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓐ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓐ ᑲᓂᓕᓪᓐ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN

November 25, 2004

Via email missal@tahera.com

Mr. Greg Missal
Vice President, Government and Regulatory Affairs
Tahera Diamond Corporation
803-121 Richmond Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 2K1

Subject: Water License Application – Jericho Diamond Project
NWB File #: NWB1JER D

Dear Mr. Missal:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) is attempting to clarify some administrative matters related to the above-mentioned application.

Files in the NWB Public Registry show that the original water licence application for the Jericho Diamond Project was filed on September 20, 2000 by *Benachee Resources Incorporated*. This application was subsequently reviewed by the Nunavut Impact Review Board. A Project Certificate was then issued by that board in July 2004 under the name of *Tahera Corporation Limited*. However, we note that the August 2004 application and recent correspondence from you were filed on *Tahera Diamond Corporation* letterhead.

Please clarify in writing no later than the December 6, 2004 public hearing submission deadline, the relationship between *Benachee Resources Incorporated*, *Tahera Corporation Limited*, and *Tahera Diamond Corporation*, and whether the original applicant, *Benachee Resources Incorporated*, has concluded any sale or other disposition of any right, title or interest in the undertaking with either *Tahera Corporation* or *Tahera Diamond Corporation*.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

c.c: Distribution List